

From:

CONTROL IN

JOHN A. BROWN, Staff Advisor

ESSO RESEARCH AND ENGINEERING COMPANY

Government Research Laboratory

PO Box 3, Linden, N. Jersey 07036

To:

Other Notations:

Wm. M. Magruder

Date:

1/11

Date Rec'd.

7

Unable to give useful response within the
limited time available. Solicit again if have future
need.

Description:

no action req.
1/21/22
Weg

From:

JOHN A. BROWN, Staff Advisor

ESSO RESEARCH AND ENGINEERING COMPANY

Government Research Laboratory

PO Box 8, Linden, N. Jersey 07036

To:

Other Notations:

Wm. M. Magruder

Date:

1/11

Date Rec'd.

Logged
1/20/72

Unable to give useful response within the
limited time available. Solicit again if have future

^{needed.}
Description:

DO NOT REMOVE



1/12 J Connolly - action # 62.1
reply
E

ESSO RESEARCH AND ENGINEERING COMPANY

GOVERNMENT RESEARCH LABORATORY

P. O. BOX 8, LINDEN, N. J. 07036

11 January 1972

Mr. William M. Magruder
Special Consultant to the President
The White House
Washington, DC

Dear Mr. Magruder:

Our Company president, Dr. Hakala, and his staff have given careful consideration to your request for our views on new technology opportunities and have concluded that we would not be able to generate any meaningful and useful response within the limited time you have available. You have asked some very searching questions, and they deserve equally searching responses.

We regret our inability to help this time. If you have a future need and feel that we can help, please solicit us again. We will do our best.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "John Brown".

JOHN A. BROWN
Staff Advisor

JAB/1k

#627



ESSO RESEARCH AND ENGINEERING COMPANY

GOVERNMENT RESEARCH LABORATORY

P. O. BOX 8, LINDEN, N. J. 07036

3 January 1972

Mr. William M. Magruder
Special Consultant to the President
The White House
Washington, DC

Dear Mr. Magruder:

Thank you very much for your letter of 15 December 1971 soliciting our views on new technology opportunities in the civilian sector. We appreciate the opportunity to comment, and I have passed your letter up to my Management for their consideration.

We may not be able to give you any very constructive responses by 10 January, though. Your letter reached us at a time when most of our key people were not available, and I am just now able to bring it to Management's attention. We will do the best we can. Will inputs still be useful after 10 January?

Thank you again for including us. We will respond in some wise, and we invite you to call on us again any time we can be helpful.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "John Brown".

J. A. BROWN
Staff Advisor

JAB/jk